

Combat Veterans Motorcycle Association Chapter 23-7

Meeting minutes

February 26th, 2022

Attendees 23-7:

1	FM-1426	Alton Stuart Jr.
2	FM-11142	Sean Ryan
3	FM-13774	Bill Langford
4	FM-17300	David Heintz
5	FM-20174	Nathan Rauch
6	FM-20182	Max Echols
7	FM-21517	Saul Orozco
8	FM-22298	Julius Horvath
9	FM-22423	Rick Couch
10	FM-23151	Charles Hoffman
11	FM-23228	Jose Medina
12	FM-23582	Leveius Bryant
13	FM-25047	Nicholas Mullin
14	FM-25195	Christian Salazar
15	SUP-1900	Aimee Moore
16	SUP-1930	Charlie Browning

Guests:

- 1 Michael Crowell
- 2 Bruce Kingsley
- 3 Raul Arce
- 4 Norman Kean
- 5 Mark Aspenleiter

1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Opening Prayer
4. Open or Closed Meeting Motion: Open meeting, closed meeting at the end, Approved Unanimous
5. Guest: 5 Prospective Members

6. Previous Minutes Motion to Accept: **Motion to accept previous minutes Julius “Caesar” Horvath, Alton “Skrape” Stuart 2nd – Approved unanimously**

7. Patching in Ceremony & New Members (SAA or Officer led Ceremony): Charlie Browning

8. CEB & Staff Reports:

CO

- Rides -

March 5 - Ride to San Antonio for 23-3 Burger Burn

Mar 12-13 - Ride to Longview, Naples & Dallas to spend night on Mar 12th, then to Dallas chapter meeting on Mar 13.

Mar 19th - After meeting riding to Black’s BBQ, Lockhart, then ride thru Elgin & Bastrop

Mar 26th - Ride being put together by Kickstand

- Elections - Commander, SAA & Secretary. All Bios for this year will be sent to the Commander, I must have no later than 24 April 2022.

- Now that riding season is right around the corner, there will be more motorcycles on the road, we must practice safe riding, riding in groups and proper maintenance on your bike to include serviceable tires, lights, oil, etc. If your motorcycle isn’t serviceable, ie, bald tires, brake light, blinking lights not serviceable you will not be authorized to ride with group until it becomes serviceable. Same goes if your driver’s license & motorcycle insurance are expired, you will not ride with group until valid.

- If you have rides you want the group to go on, get with the SRC/RC to discuss.

- Upcoming events - April - SCOM/Shindig; June - ROT Rally (talk about) & Nationals.

- B&S - if you have a suggestion, please go visit location, find out if they have plenty of parking, if they also serve food and allow vest. Let me know about the place, I will attempt to go out prior to a B&S being at that location.

- Next B&S - Kenney Fort Pub, Round Rock - March 9th - close to Dell Diamond off Joe DiMaggio Road; - March 23- B&S - The Mill Bar & Grill at 1800 hrs.

- Still looking for a Historian - please come see me if interested.

- Golf Tournament - Who has already talked to potential sponsors & golfers? Who already have sponsors & golfers?

Baskets for the tournament, Aux will get together, Rick doing signs and needs to know the new sponsors and the artwork they will need, Aimee “NotChoz” Moore will work on breakfast and lunch for golf tournament, Alton “Skrape” Stuart will work on wood certificates for after the tournament

- Next Monthly Meeting - March 19 at The Mill Bar & Grill

- April's meeting - do we wish to keep on Wednesday, April 20th or move to Saturday, April 23rd.
**Motion to move meetings for Wednesday nights to move to Saturdays by Bill "Chief" Langford
Julius "Caesar" Horvath 2nd, Approved unanimously**

b. XO

All events are on Chapter Calendar, Chief and Caesar put out all events on WhatsApp, contact CEB if there are questions

c. SAA

N/A

d. SEC

Everyone signed in to meeting

e. TRE

Need address for COCI, need to know when Mrs. Allen will be ready for the check, pay dues.

f. PRO

All events on the calendar and make sure you have access to it, reach out to PRO if there are issues.

g. SRC

Rides put out by CO, want to be a tailgunner or road captain, reach out to SRC

h. QM

Money for state meeting patches and rockers

i. Webmaster

Still working DRP

j. Auxiliary Liaison

N/A

k. Social Media

No more Private FB page only public

l. Chaplain

N/A

m. Historian

N/A

9. Committee Report

N/A

10. Old Business

N/A

11. New Business

N/A

12. Announcements / Open to the Floor

None

Closed session started

Closed session ended

13. Benediction

14. Motion to Close Meeting: **Motion to close Julius “Caesar” Horvath, Alton “Skrape” Stuart 2nd unanimously approved**

Notes:

Distinguished Riders Program: Christian “Chico” Salazar 2500 Miles

Motion for Aimee Moore’s road name: “NotChoz” Alton “Skrape” Stuart, Nicholas “KickStand” Mullin 2nd, Approved Unanimously

ROT Rally... Motion by Alton “Skrape” Stuart to form a committee for Rot Rally bike night at Austin Speed Shop that it be for Morale and Welfare and authorize committee for \$1000 the event, Charles “Jabba” Hoffman 2nd, unanimously approved... Thursday night, 9 June, burger burn, kick off event, Max “MadMax” Echols will be chair, Charles “Jabba” Hoffman will be co-chair, Aimee “NotChoz” Moore will be on committee for beer, Christian “Chico” Salazar will be on food truck, Sanctioned event, this will be a morale and welfare event, members saying they will be working Rot Rally: Alton “Skrape” Stuart, Max “MadMax” Echols, Charles “Jabba” Hoffman, Leveius “Deacon” Bryant, Jose “Funky Cold” Medina, Charlie Browning, Christian “Chico” Salazar, Rick “Pretty Rikki” Couch, Nicholas “KickStand” Mullin, Sean “ICE” Ryan, Julius “Caesar” Horvath, Aimee “NotChoz” Moore, David “Gerber” Heintz, Mark Aspenleiter, Raul Arce, Bruce Kingsley